Susie Duttinger

From: Todd Bircher

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:23 PM
To: Don Clemmer

Subject: FW: Request to Investigate (RTI) Form
Attachments: Request To Investigate Form .docx

After some thought, | believe you called me and asked that | call Mr. Wynne to get his email address. | then sent him the
attached RTI which is the first written contact | have record of (see below email).

Sgt. Todd Bircher

Travis County District Attorney
Investigator, Special Prosecution Division
416 W. 11 Street, Austin, Texas 78701
Office: 512-854-9793

Fax: 512-854-4810

From: Todd Bircher

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 9:47 AM

To: 'mwynne@gcfirm.com' <mwynne@gcfirm.com>
Subject: Request to Investigate (RTI) Form

Hello Mr. Wynne,

Please see the attached RTI which includes instructions on submitting your client’s complaint. Feel free to contact me
with any questions you may have. Again, no need to get a notary’s signature on it.

Cordially,

Sgt. Todd Bircher

Travis County District Attorney
Investigator, Special Prosecution Division
416 W. 11 Street, Austin, Texas 78701
Office: 512-854-9793

Fax: 512-854-4810
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